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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:36 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Request to remove Dr.
Attachments: NRC document Removal Dr. Tarr Thumb.docx

Good morning, Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Henry, Holly <Holly.Henry@mclaren.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 6:55 AM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Request to remove Dr. 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see enclosed letter for request to remove Dr. Tarr as an authorized user for McLaren Thumb. 
 
Thank you,  
 
HOLLY HENRY (R)(CT) 
Imaging Services Manager 
McLaren Caro / Thumb Region 
holly.henry@mclaren.org 
Caro office: 989-672-5091 
Mobile: 989-414-0801     
 
 
McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including 
attachments, is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named 
recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure, forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone 
number or pager listed above."  


